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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD
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DATE: October 31, 2016

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commissjon Clerk

FROM: Sonica C. Bruce, Economic Analyst, Division of Economics

RE: Docket No. 150010-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Brevard
County by Aquarina Utilities, Inc.

Please place the attached email in the above referenced docket regarding Aquarina’s request to
apply only a ten percent increase to non-potable rates and shift most of the revenue to the water
and/or wastewater rates.
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Sonica Bruce
%

From: Shannon Hudson

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 10:48 AM
To: Sonica Bruce

Subject: FW: Aquarina Utilities SARC

From: Patti Daniel

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 2:18 PM

To: Charles Johnson; Greg Shafer; Shannon Hudson; Curt Mouring; Laura King; Tom Ballinger; Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher; Robert Graves
Subject: FW: Aquarina Utilities SARC

From: Martin S. Friedman [mailto:mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com]
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 2:17 PM

To: J. R. Kelly

Cc: Patti Daniel

Subject: FW: Aquarina Utilities SARC

JR,,

Just an FYT, below is an email I sent to Staff asking them to reduce the discretionary irrigation revenue request and transfer most of it to water
and/or wastewater rates. If you would like to discuss this please do not hesitate to give me a call.

Marty

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, ESQ.

Shareholder
766 North Sun Drive

. Suite 4030
fnedg&n Lake Moy, FL 32746

Y~ T: 407.830.6331
fredman

F: 407.878.2178
PR C: 407.310.2077
ATIORNEYS AT LAWY mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com
Facebook | ff-attorneys.com

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential




information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any
attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately
by return mail or by telephone at (407) 830-6331 and delete the original and all copies of
this transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. )

From: Martin S. Friedman

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 1:48 PM

To: 'Patti Daniel' <PDaniel @PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Curt Mouring <cmouring@psc.state.fl.us>
Cc: Kevin Burge <aguarinautilities@bellsouth.net>

Subject: Aquarina Utilities SARC

Patti & Curt,

In order to mitigate the risk for the loss of irrigation customers due to a 152.26% increase in irrigation rates, Aquarina Utilities requests the
eliminate the bfc and only a 10% increase in irrigation rates. Using the same rationale the Commission has used in the past with regard to reuse
irrigation , as well as the fact that the irrigation lines serve the fire hydrants, the remaining revenue requirement should be transferred to water and/or
wastewater service. Please do not hesitate to give me a call if you have any questions.

Thanks, Marty
MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, ESQ.
Shareholder
766 North Sun Drive
\ , Suite 4030
f!'led n Lake Mary, FL 32746
: T: 407.830.6331
fﬂed n F: 407.878.2178

C: 407.310.2077
mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com

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
this transmission, including any attachments. Thank you.






